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September 7, 1984 ggg;} sggdmg
Docket No. 50-334 Gray File
DEisenhut
QELD
Mr. J. J. Carey, Vice President 5#8::22
Duguesne Light Company PTam
Nuclear Division CParrish
Post Office Box 4 ACRS (10)

Shippingport, PA 15077
Dear Mr. Carey:

SUBJECT: BEAVER VALLEY UNIT 1 - COMPLETION OF REVIEW, POST-ACCIDENT
SAMPLING SYSTEM (NUREG-0737, 11.B.3)

By letter dated August 31, 1982 you provided information on the
post-accident sampling system (PASS) at Beaver Valley Unit 1. By letters
dated April 15, 1983, June 5 and July 16, 1984, you previded additional
information as results of our requests for additional information,

Our review of the Beaver Valley Unit 1 PASS is complete. We find that all
of the eleven (11) criteria as presented in NUREG-0727 are met. Details
may be found in the enclosed Safety Evaluation.

This completes our work or the subject issue.
Sincerely,

/s/JDNeighbors, for

Steven A. Varga, branch Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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